Message

From: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]
on behalf of  Cynthia Robinson

Sent: 7/9/2020 4:45:14 PM
To: 'Willie Brown' [willie@inglewoodtoday.com]
CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

Subject: Notice for Online Only 2020.07.21

Attachments: 2020.07.21 CC Posted Notice_English.docx

Good evening Mr. Brown,

Would you please post the attached notice in your online version only starting tomorrow morning at
7am. Please notify us by email that this will be online tomorrow. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5223 | crobinson@cityofinglewood.org




